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ﬁ;an Barua i I - . i
From: Md. Najmul Islam <najmul@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 5:38 PM
To: Shipan Barua; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Cc: Moshiur Rahman; Md. Fahim Muntasir; Sharaban Tohura
Subject: FW: NRG_ADDITIONAL MAIN POWER BBT returnable DO
Attachments: Additional materials only for main power BBT_SNF & AOP.xlsx
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Apox. oda_od Ve . % @\»{w\ 2@
Please make returnable DO as per attached file for Smart narrow fabrics (NR Group) and delivery to SNF Factory which
will be exchanged with 25A Lighting BBT

Cordial Regards,

MD. NAIMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-I, Project Devision| Plot 1/8, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: +8801755 694136 |
e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

e

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Sharaban Tohura [mailto:tahura@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Md. Najmul Islam
Cc: Moshiur Rahman; Md. Fahim Muntasir; taj@cross-world.com; Md. Ziaul Islam
Subject: RE: NRG_ADDITIONAL MAIN POWER BBT

Dear Najmul Vai, %

Please have the attached material list as per our earlier telephonic conversation an e know if you have any
further queries...

A sa coMM@n\’s 0~J( e}

Thanks & Regards

sh| p: +880 2 5881

| w: www.cross-world.com

ﬁ% please consider the environment before printing this email v

From: Sharaban Tahura [mailto:tahura@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 01, 2019 7:02 PM

To: 'Md. Najmul Islam'

Cc: 'Moshiur Rahman'; 'Md. Fahim Muntasir'; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'
Subject: NRG_REVISED

Dear najmul vai,

]

Please have the attached revised design and additional materials list f subject project...
1



SMART NARROW

18T FL BDT BDT
3026952 | 1|KOA 0654-1I-L-600 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W 1 | PCS| 13,638.52 13638.52
3026502 | 2|KOA 0554-1I-X-500 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1| M| 11,100.54 11100.54
( X=1000, Quantity=1) 0.00
3026832 | 3|KOA 0554-I1-R 500 A-RIGHT ELBOW-4W 1 [Pcs| 12,267.21 12267.21
3026502 | 5|KOA 0554-I1-X-500 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W. 25| M | 11,100.54 27751.35
( X=2500, Quantity=1) 0.00
1004265 | 6| KO-5AI HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 6 357.57 2264.61
3026832 | 7|KOA 0554-II-R 500 A-RIGHT ELBOW-4W 1 | PCs| 12,267.21 12267.21
3028870 | 7|KOA 0254-II-RD1-250 A-REDUCTION-4W. 1 | PCS| 10,946.50 10946.50
3030310 | 8| KOP 0851-M-80 A-TAP-OFF BOX-(3x63A) ABB MCB-5W _(Equipped with 1 PCS X ABB MCB, 6kA SH 203-C63A_MCB) 6 | PCS| 14,700.98 88205.88
0.00
ATHFL 0.00
100A/AL/4W/IP55 POWER 88T 0.00
3024735| 2| MKA 1655-B1-160 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 1 | PCs| 10,291.73 10291.73
3024402 | 3| MKA 1054-5TD-100 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W. 33| M| 2,891.91 95433.03
2052178 | 4| MK FIXING UNIT 'UT' TYPE (PAINTED) 26 |PCS| 44088 11462.88
3024733 | 5| MKA 1654-B2-160 A-END FEEDER BOX-4W. 1 |pcs| 8153.81 8153.81
160A/AL/4W/IP55 POWER BBT 0.00
3028210 | 1|KOA 0154-I1-B1-160 A-FEEDER BOX-4W 1 |Pcs| 895497 8954.97
3026352 | 2| KOA 0154-|I-STD-160 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 27 | M| 5707.61| 154105.47
3026462 | 3|KOA 0154-II1-X-160 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W. 2 | M| 769874 15397.48
( X=2000, Quantity=1) 0.00
1004275 | 4| KO-1Al/2Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 25 [PCS| 37185 9420.20
3029902 | 5| KO-I-1Al/2Cu END CLOSER 1 |PCS| 1,636.24 1636.24

Total BDT | 493,297.63 @Mﬁ (Zﬁ)
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